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From: Greg Minikel

To: Amber Noworatzky; Bill Schlei; Tim Boldt
Cc: Nick Reimer; Dan Koski; Mark DeZeeuw; Shawn Alfred
Subject: RE: Public Safety Solar Stop signs
Date: Thursday, August 5, 2021 9:56:06 AM
Attachments: image001.png
imaae002.png

The solar powered flashing LED bordered stop signs (flashing stop signs) run about $2,000 for each
sign.

The solar powered rectangular rapid flashing beacons (RRFB’s) are for pedestrian crossings. (We
have them by the YMCA, the Roundabout, by Wilson Middle School and St. Francis of Assisi on
Waldo). These RRFB’s run about $8,000 per each pedestrian crossing.

There is a pedestrian crossing treatment policy or guidelines. See the attached link.
https://www.manitowoc.org/DocumentCenter/View/26070/Pedestrian-Crossing-Treatment-
Installation-Guidelines.

The issue always ends up being who is funding these stop signs or RRFB’s. Several years ago, Jackson

Grade School requested the RRFB’s for both Menasha Ave. and North 18t St. and at that time the
Committee was asking the School District to pay for some or all of the cost of the lights/signs and
because of that it never moved forward.

There is generally no money budgeted for these type of signs. Therefore, these requests normally
go to one of the parent Committees (P.l. or P.S.), then CAWG and then Finance Committee for
approval as an unbudgeted request.

From: Amber Noworatzky

Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 5:55 AM

To: Bill Schlei <bschlei@manitowoc.org>; Tim Boldt <tboldt@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>; Nick Reimer <nreimer@manitowoc.org>
Subject: RE: Public Safety Solar Stop signs

| can certainly add this to the agenda as a discussion item. Maybe it would be beneficial for Greg
Minikel from engineering to provide some information on rapid flashing beacons to familiarize the
committee. | know they come at a rather costly and when placed everywhere they tend to become
overlooked like other signs throughout the City.

AMBER NOWORATZKY | POLICE ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents, including attachments, may
contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. These items are covered by the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. It is solely for the use of the intended
recipient(s) or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message. Unauthorized
interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not a named recipient, please contact
the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to another, use it for any purpose, store or
copy the information in any medium. Please destroy all copies of the communication. Thank you.

From: Bill Schlei

Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 8:03 PM

To: Amber Noworatzky <anoworatzky@manitowoc.org>
Cc: Tim Boldt <tboldt@manitowoc.org>

Subject: Fwd: Public Safety Solar Stop signs

Amber,
Here’s one more to add for discussion.
Again, please let me know if we can ad this or not and copy Alder Boldt please.

Thanks, Bill S

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Tim Boldt <tboldt@manitowoc.org>
Date: August 1, 2021 at 6:53:42 PM CDT
To: Bill Schlei <bschlei@manitowoc.org>
Subject: Public Safety Solar Stop signs

How do | go through to try and get flashing solar stop signs near our schools?

| was told they cost approx $2000. Do we have to get special funding. | like the one they
have by Jackson Elementary. | would like to see one on 16th and Division (north
bound). | till have to go to a couple of the other schools to see if would be wise to put
others up as well.

Thank you for your time

Tim Boldt/D7
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Sent from my iPad





